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LE BLANC FAMILY

The following most interesting sketch of the Le 3Blanc
family is civen in conection with the services of Bishop Le 3Blanc in
the St, John Telecrsph at the time .

From Flacide Gaudet of the department of Archives ,
Cttawe the telezraph secured the following informetion regsrding the
c~enealogy of 3Bishoo Designate Le Blanc. MNr Gaud~t is an expert in
matters vertsining to the Acedians and this history of the family of
the 3ishop of St. John,which slso contains matter of historical inter-
est .

Daniel Le Rlane Mr. Gaudet said the father of Csnadisn
Le Blanc,s was born in France in 1626 and was married to Francoise
Gaudet in the sprine of 1650.In the same summer he emjcrated with
several others to Port Royal ,now called Annspolis Royal ,and settled
on the llorth side of the :innspolis River ,which rungl,ﬁg Belle Isle
marzh .Jis FTamily consisted of seven children who were all born there
six sons 2nd one daughter.The dsuchter married Martin Blanchard and
died while still a —Tounz women. One of the sons took up a2 seafaring
e =nd left home .Four of the others leftFort Roysl in the yesar of
7 and settled in Minas Basin in Hants County ,and the son of one
f these brothers was called Rene and was the father of Rene Le 3lanc
he notary of mines at the time of the expulsion of tie Acadians in
1755 ond is referred to in Longfellow,s poem ,Evengeline .

The youngest of the family of Daniel the original
set-ler,was named pierre and made his home with his fether and lother
on the o0ld homestesd .This Pierre was married twice his second wife
beineg "adeline Bourg 3nd he died at Annapolis River during the yesr
of 1717.His vounsest son Charles was born in September 1715 and
married Msdeline Girourd on Januscry 10 1735. at the time of the ex-
pulsion of the Acsadians he escared deDortation by crossine over the
North Mountain with several others of his race ,and saziled the bay of
Fundy as far as Chutes Cove at which place several other of the Acad-
ignshad landed some time before to escape the sovernment officals
and had hidcden several fishing boats with which they ssiled ur river
some 24 miles 0 a rlace now called lMorden,where they until December
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2/

Having learned from the Micmsc Indisns that zll the
inhabitants of Annavolis Roysl and Annapolis River were embarked on
bosrd vessels (in all about 1653 souls) they thoush their refure was
not a s=2fe one .Some of those who had sziled were bound for Boston,
others for Connecticut and others for liew York , while the Snow Fem~
broke bound for North Carolins had sailed “rom Annspolis on December
8.

This confirmed Le Blanc in his beliefs he and his com-
nanions of misfortune numbering 120 men ,women end children embarked
in their boats and decended the 2Ray Cf Fundy as far as Dittle passecge
by which they entered 3t Mary,s Basy ,From there they sailed up the
river about 5 miles and in the second week of December,being over-
taken by a snow storm landed at a place ,which is now tnown ss MNajor
Doucets Point. There they passed the winter of 1755-1756 .Zarly in the
sorinz of 1755 the Acadians embarked on board their fistning boats and.
sgiled dowr 3%, Mary,s Bay and entered the Zgy Cf Fundy by the %rand
Fassage, her went to Grand Manan Island and from there came to .St John,
vhere they learned +that some weeks before their arrivel thzt the
Enow Tembro'-e which was carryine 230 nassencers to North Carolins
had srrived at 3t, John .The Acadian whc were aboard hnd revolted
seized the ship and brou~ht her here.They decided to follow them snd
went ur river to Nerepis where there had formaly been a fort.

In later years seversl of them wert to the province of
Zuebec Le Blanc =nd his party went to Cumberlsnd 3ssin and then %o
Shevrody Zay and to Petitcodiasc river where they asendeesd as far ss
Foneton which was then known as the bend.

The miserv of the adventurers ‘as terrihle .Here
no food or supplies of any kind that would %eep them in comfort for
the winter,and after hesrins that at Cocegne ther was 3 compony of
Lcadiansthey made for thet point.l rom Cocagne they went te Miriasmichi
where they divided a=sin ,some of them remaining at Miri:michi,
others amcnz whom was Charles Ie Blanc 2nd his family ,srd severzl
more ,returned to Richibucto “arber,which they entered and sailed 3
small river called the Aldhouasne,There they found other Acadian who
had tsken refuse at that rlace .

From the summer of 1755 until the summer of 1760 they
rermgined here and an arran~ement was made with Colonel Irye, command-
inz officer at Fort Cumberlsnd,with the nrincipsl Acadians who had

taken refusge at Richibucto,Miramichi,Cocasne, Peticodisc,at tre bend
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Moncton), and Memramcock. This arrangement was made for the submiss-
ion._of the scadions to the english covernment ,so that hesring this
or their arrivel Te B3lanc and others and their fsmilies including

.

Belliveau went back to innapolis .In 1763 8 cenus was made there which
rave the number of the peorle which smounted at that time to about

©2 souls,
In December 1767 those icadians who were 2t “nnapolis
end st Windsor,requested the covernment 2t Helifax for zrants
nd with the promise of takeing the ooth of the allegiance to the
sh “overnment.This request was ~ranted and in July of 17¢38 the
Zalifax -overnment issued a permit of occuvation te the 44 Acadians
at windsor and Arnavolics on land to the south side of 3t, Mary,s
RBay. The territory was named the township oes Clare,which is now one
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of t e townshirs of Digby .Joserh Duvas who is one of the Acadians
named in the cenus of 1753,was first to aveil himself of the Author-
ity.7e 3nd his wife and s young daushter,three and g helf years of
ace,set out on foo: from Annavolis and walked the distance of 45

miles arriving in 175 at the same place wher~ Le Elanc and his com=-
panions had passed the winter of 1755 1756 that is to say 3% Major
Joucets Toint .,

The year followinz Duzas and several others came
from Windsor and innarolis smoncst whom were J-an Bellivesu ani Cherles
Le 31anc .Thev each ~hocse 3 lot of land =nd h-=zn teo erect ales house,
while thier family remained in Annavolis end in a return of the
inhshitents made in 1770,.in Annsgpolis Royal,but in the return of the
£ollowins vesr. +heir names are nof included.The church of the old
Acniian Missionaries who pzid annual visits to 5t. Mary,s Bav mentioned
the presense of Charles Le Blanc and his family wre amonzst the rrin-
cipal Acadisn pioneers of St. Mary,s Bay and settled about 2 miles
from Weymcuth 2rid=e , and the nlace where he raised his homestead
has been known for years by the name of Le Blanc,s Cove . I% is there
that Le Blanc died in 1805 and was buried in the o0ld eraveyard at
Church Point,six miles from where he made his settlement.

He had six children,three sons ,snd three daughters,
the elder of the suns was named Charles and he was -arried in Clare
about 1850.The second son was called Joseph “~Was born in 1785 and
merried in 1813 to Rosmlie Theriagult,by whom he had nine children .
Tuke one of these children was born in 18:4 and masrried in 1354 to

Julia Z2=zllivesau,
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They settled: in the townshinp of Clare snd Digby st a place called
Chio,where Luke died in 1891,.,This Luke Le 3lanc ,whose wife died in
1907,2nd wss buried by her son ,that year takine charge of the Far-
ish of 35t. Bernsrds was the father of the now 3ishor of 3t .John,
The new Bishovn of St, John was born in ohio Cct 15
370 in the psrish of St, Joseph.He was bastized at St. 3ern=rd,s
church on oct. 19 and recieved the name.of Edwari 421fred .His first
school teacher was his sister,Marcmaret who afterwa~ds married
Francois Gervais Comeau of 3Saulnierville znd became the mother of
the wife of Professor J. Alvhonse Benoit,of Truro Normal School
Te then went to hichschool 2t Weymouth Bridce for several sn Znclish
hool,.Fron ere he went to Metechan Rivermmn where he stayed for
some *ime, Ip 133¢ His Lordship attended 3t.Joseph College where he
remained ‘or two years and at the oveninz of 3St, Ann,s Colleze a2t
Church Toint ,Disby County became one of the first purils to attend
that institute ,and completed his arts course there,In the fall of
1395 2Rishop Le 3lanc went to Halifax to the holy heart Teminary and
carried out his theological studies there.. On June the 29 1893, he
was ordained priest at Halifax »y the late Archbhishor 0,Brien and
a few wesks _after his ordination was appointed Curate at Fetechsn
where ne remained until 1901.In that year he recieved the arnointnent
of parish priest of Czledonis which is composed S6f English speaking
ornle ,and which lies on the south esst of Yova Scotis in the =2lect-
al district of Shelburne and “ueens. In 190€ His: Lordship wzs tran-
erred to the vparish of 3almon River Digby county and in the vear
ollowine the irchbishor anvointed him the Farish Priest of 34,
2ernard,s native parish. It is from there that he was chosen to be-
om
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c the successor to Bishop Casev in the diocese of 3t, -ohn,



